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James, Lois
RE: current status of Oconee
Oconee Adequate Protection Backfit Documented Evaluation mizuno (2).doc; Comments on
Memo Supplement to Tech Basis for Allowing ONS to Remain in Operations.doc; Draft Memo
Supplementto Tech Basis for Allowing ONS to Remain in Operations.pdf

Lois, I've given feedback to both Meena and to George Wilson on these documents. It is my understanding
that both documents are with Meena for revision. She indicated today that she plans to work on the JCO this
week. The latest copies of both which are attached. Also attached are my comments on the JCO.

I've not yet begun to work on my slides for the briefing.

Jeff

From: James, Lois
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 4:51 PM
To: Mitman, Jeffrey
Subject: current status of Oconee
Importance: High

Jeff,

Please refresh my memory, what is the status of the Oconee justification for continued operation and the
adequate protection writeup supporting the Order? Could I get copies of these 2 latest?

Second, have you made any progress in summarizing our issues such that we could go to the commissioners'
TAs?

Lois
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